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From: Code A

Sent: 02 October 2003 15:38

To: Baker, Prof R.

Subject: RE: FW: Gosport War Memorial

Richard,

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner on this. | have beenin
discussion with Mike Evans, DH Solicitors and Sir Liam. We are close to
finalising a letter from Sir Liam to Steve Watts of the Hampshire
Constabulary which will say that we are happy to share the report with the
police, subject to assurances from him that it will remain confidential.

| will copy this letter to you tomorrow.

Many thanks
Lee
PS/CMO
020 7210 5150
"Baker, Prof
R." To: Lee McGill/PR-OFF/DOH/GB@DOH
<rb14@]leicest cc:
er.ac.uk> bcc:
Subject: RE: FW: Gosport War Memorial
26/09/2003
12:40
Lee

Do you have any guidance from the solicitors yet on the question of
releasing the report to the police? | would be grateful if you could advise
when it may be possible to let the police know whether the solicitors have
reached a view.

Thanks

Richard Baker

Code A
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